INDIANA UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA
Indiana, PA 15705

February 19, 1988

SUBJECT: Deletions for Driver Education Courses

TO: Dr. Richard Hornfeck
FROM: Dr., Jim Mill, Chai i
Health and Physical cati

This is to inform you that per your request I have removed the
prerequisites from two courses required in the Driver Bducaticn
Certification at IUP. In regards to HP 353, I have deleted the
prerequisites HP 251 and HP 252 and in HP 354 we have recommended
that the prerequisites HP 251 and HP 353 be deleted.

I assume this meets with your approval. I will have informed Diane
Duntley of this change. Thank you.

cc: Dr, Diane Duntley, Chairman of Academic Infomation Systems
Dr. Ronald Juliette, Chairman of Communications Media
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